



## Curriculum Vitae, Markus Kohler

as per December2008

### Profile

Date of Birth	March 03, 1970
Nationality	Swiss
Languages	German (mother tongues), French and English (fluent)
Key Qualifications	Degree in Aircraft Engineering FAA A&P Aircraft Maintenance Technician FAA Commercial Instrument Pilot Rating
Key Experiences	Aviation Safety Advisor; Air Safety Investigator; Reliability, Maintainability & Safety Engineer; Aircraft Mechanic
Office Address for Correspondence	Great Circle Services AG Bundesplatz 10, CH-6003 Luzern, Switzerland
E-mail	markus.kohler@gcs-safety.com
mobile	+41-79 732 65 73

### Work Experience

2008 – ongoing	Great Circle Services AG, Lucerne, Switzerland Deputy Managing Director Great Circle Services AG Aviation Safety Advisor Continuing Airworthiness Manager of GCS CAMO
1999 – 2007	Pilatus Aircraft Ltd., Stans, Switzerland Head Air Safety Investigator Reliability, Maintainability & Safety (RMS) Engineer Deputy Manager of RMS Department
1998 – 1999	Rust's Flying Service, Anchorage, Alaska A&P Mechanic, maintaining a fleet of of (4) DeHavilland Beavers, (1) DeHavilland Otter and (4) Cessna 206 aircraft on floats and skis
1997 – 1998	Colorado Skyways Flight School, Colorado Springs, CO Dispatcher and maintenance coordinator



## Education/Training

2008 - ongoing	Master of Business Administration in International Management Consulting (MB-IMC) studies
1999	FAA Commercial Pilot Certificate
1996 - 1997	A&P Mechanic Training (Associate of Applied Science in Aviation Maintenance Technology)
1992 - 1996	Bachelor of Science in Aircraft Engineering, Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University, Daytona Beach, Florida

## Memberships

International Society of Air Safety Investigators, Member